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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 8:54 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices =

Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak F::SC’ CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ¥ _Adminlstrative__ Parliss___Consumer
£ .

Date and Time: 3/19/2010 8:52:00 AM DOEUMENT NO._ousorre

Docket Number: 100025-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 100025.CO.arw.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk lI

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100025

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
I;ARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S“;.ER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/19/2010 at 11:57:35 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 11:58 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 816454)

Attachments: 01927-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/19/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:43 AM 3 .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ADM{NES ?RATIVE
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/22{2010 11:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 100025-El

Filename ! Path: 100025.paa.ord.arw.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S NEW
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH THE ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY
CLAUSE.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I1

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMIEEION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer{@leoncountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerlk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneenf@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} Jjohn.bumett@pgnmail. com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 798821)

Attachments: 01167-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/22/2010
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.100025-EI Date Docketed: Q1/14/2010 Title: Petition for approval of cost recovery for new environmental
program by Progress Energy Florida.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
RAdministrative _Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NC. ©/180 - /)
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECRD GCL PIF RAD 55C
(“0” indicates OPR) [ [ x [ T x 7 | x | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT T0O REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff . 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST

wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Approved:

Date:
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Sectijon 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.100025-EI Date Docketed: 01/14/2010 Title: Petition for approval of cost recovery for new environmental
program by Progress Energy Florida.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Wu @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/28/2010
2. Agenda NONE 02/09/2010
3. PAA Order NONE 03/01/2010
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 03/22/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 03/25/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/29/2010
7.
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40.
Section 2 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
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